April 18, 2001

John Jones

Vice President, InterGen
North America
Wildflower Energy LP
Two Houston Center,
909 Fannin, Suite 2222,
Houston Texas 77010

SUBJECT: LARKSPUR ENERGY FACILITY (01-EP-01)
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT STORAGE AND STAGING AREA

Dear Mr. Jones:

The Larkspur Energy Facility has formally requested the use of an adjacent parcel of
land for an equipment storage and staging area. The proposed area is undeveloped
and located along the south and eastern boundary of the existing facility. Biological and
Cultural surveys of the area provided by the applicant indicate that no impacts to
sensitive resources shall occur from the proposed use.

Provided that all appropriate permits have been obtained and pursuant to the conditions
of the lease agreement, Erosion Control Plan and Storm Water Pollution Prevention
Plan, Wildflower Energy LP is granted use of the site for equipment storage and

staging.

If you have any questions, please call me at (818) 292-2327, or E-mail at

chuntley@aspeneg.com.
ely

c

Chris Huntley
Compliance Project Manager

Cc: Chuck Najarian, Steve Baker, William Kelsey, Stephen Haase



